Dobroyd Point Public School P&C Minutes

Date: Wednesday 19th June 2024

Present: Nick Ballard, Sue Morrissey, Lou Devjak, Kurt Wilson, Blake Crosbie, Amanda Hyde-Page, Sarah

Thornborough, Steve De Celis

Apologies: Anna Virgona, Andrew Sweeten.

Not present:

#	Topic	Notes	Action
1	Opening & Acceptance of Minutes	Minutes of the meeting of May 15 th were accepted. Moved NB, Seconded SM.	Sue to update school website
2	Principal Report	See below	Sue
3	Finances	 Currently sitting \$6,000 ahead of this time last year. There is currently \$13,000 remaining in BayRun Account. Currently receiving weekly cash for the registrations. Invoices out to 3 sponsors approx. \$13,000. \$218,000 but COLA sums have not been deducted. 	Kurt
4	Construction & Building	 Completed all works, currently waiting for one final inspection. One invoice to be paid, not yet received. Next Project ideas: Survey, Red Bin Bay and Landscape Plan to be delayed and reviewed after the BayRun. OSH Plan - All electrical work completed, and induction cooktop installed. Awaiting installation of aircon until roof damage is repaired. Gardening Club - has opened and will update once completed. 	Sue
5	Education & Education Support	 Classroom Smart Boards 11 boards quoted at \$55,000 for basic package A walk though will take place to identify each board and package required. Billing option to consider one lump sum or annually in 3 separate instalments. Chromebook stands installed and being used. 	Nick
6	Extra-Curricular Support & Activities	OSHC: Consider the uptake of external students from St Joan of Arc. Their OOSH has closed, and all students are currently walking to Mary's Kindy on Ramsay. No further word from Katie - area manager on status on OOSH and Joan of Arc/DPPS combined program.	Nick

7	Fundraising	 Currently 125 registrants 2 new banners will be coming and hung up within 6 weeks of the race. T shirts design sorted, medals and lanyards done. 2 to 3 weeks to print lead time to print new T shirt. Aim is to involve and have high school competing their teams. Top 3 times wins the school. Primary school have been notified. Meeting every Thursday to update and delegate tasks. 	Nick
		 Dobroyd Produce Market: Meeting on Friday morning June 21st. Meeting with Infrastructure last week and they informed DA to be completed by the company we choose to host markets. Mother's Day Flowers Raised \$857 net. Total of 24 large, 20 small flowers + donations. Upcoming Fundraisers: End of year online auction 	
		b. Dobroyd event - potentially end of Term 3	
8	Functions/Event s	 Glowtastic Disco Has started well. Leaders are driving participation and fundraising in school by presenting on charities each week and motivating children to take part. Communications being delivered regularly in different methods. Total raised (w/c June 10 is \$4861) Movie Night Usually held last Thursday of Term 3, consider if we would like to have this event this year? Election Booked for 14th September. Need to consider if we have BBQ stall in the morning. 	Nick/Sue
9	Discussion	 Vniform Review: Second hand uniform store to currently stay at \$2 per item. There is a need for volunteers for new uniform to take online orders. Currently have one volunteer and looking for one more. 	Nick/Sue
10	Next P& C Meeting	Next Meeting: August 21st at School Library	

Principal's Report June 2024

- Department of education budget adjustments were implemented as expected. The school's financial position has been maintained. A 7th teacher has been budgeted for in 2025
- Ukulele workshop was enjoyable at Strathfield North PS
- Cross Country carnival was successful.
- Representative sport has been very successful. 32 Students represented DPPS at the Zone Cross Country Carnival and 7 Students qualified for the regional carnival. One student has been selected to participate in the state carnival and 2 are in the reserve team.
- Students have been selected for the zone teams in boys and girls soccer and 1 student has been selected for netball. The girls zone team won their competition and two students have been selected for the state team.
- Interschool debating has continued. The Game Changer Challenge: One team has been successful in reaching the semifinals. This is the third year we have entered the Game Changer Challenge and the third year we have made the semifinals.
- Peer support session have been running with a focus on values. The Year 6 students ran the program effectively.
- Multicultural Perspectives Public Speaking final was held, and four students will now represent DPPS at the local final to be held next week at Russell Lea Public School.

Upcoming Events

- Athletics Carnival tomorrow
- Booking info for parent teacher interviews will be emailed home tomorrow. Bookings open on Monday 24 June and close Tuesday 2 July. Interviews held on Thursday 4 July.
- Student progress reports will be emailed home on Thursday 27 June
- Glowtastic Disco on Tuesday 2 July. Online permission forms are available on the School Bytes parent portal.
- Spelling Bee Final to be held on Thursday 4 July
- Interviews / Talent Quest Thursday 4 July